

**Suyog Gholap** · 1st  
MD at Empire Engineers And Fabricators  
Pune, Maharashtra, India · [48 connections](#) · [Contact info](#)

[Message](#) [More...](#)

**Empire Engineers And Fabricators**  
**Amrutvahini Sheti & Vikas Santhas Amrutvahini Colleg...**


**Highlights**

 **6 mutual connections**  
You and Suyog both know Ashish Ugale, Chandrakant Sonawane, and 4 others

**About**

Experienced Associate with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Microsoft Word, Public Speaking, Management, Leadership, and Project Management. Strong professional graduated from Amrutvahini Sheti & Vikas Santhas Amrutvahini College of Engineering , Amrutangar, Tal.Sar... see more

**Featured**



**Empire Engineers And Fabricators**

**Activity**  
48 followers

Posts Suyog created, shared, or commented on in the last 90 days are displayed here.

[See all activity](#)

**Experience**

- Empire Engineers And Fabricators**  
1 yr 1 mo
  - MD**  
Self-employed  
Jan 2020 – Present · 1 yr 1 mo  
Pune, Maharashtra, India
  - MD**  
Self-employed  
Jan 2020 – Present · 1 yr 1 mo  
Pune, Maharashtra, India
  - MD**  
Self-employed  
Jan 2020 – Present · 1 yr 1 mo  
Pune, Maharashtra, India


Engineering
- Project Engineer**  
VAISHNAVI ENTERPRISES  
Feb 2019 – Jan 2020 · 1 yr
- Associate**  
Tech Mahindra Business Process Services  
Nov 2018 – Jan 2020 · 1 yr 3 mos  
Giga space IT park , Pune
- Civil Engineer**  
Kanchan Infrastructure Ltd  
Nov 2017 – Oct 2018 · 1 yr  
Capgemini, Airoli Navi Mumbai  
Client - Capgemini India  
Work Experience - Most of ceiling work like grid ceiling, gypsum ceiling, Metal grid ceiling, Construction of drywall with gyprox sheet for rooms ( 8 pax meeting room, 4 pax meeting room, Collab Area, etc ), ...see more
- Civil Engineer**  
UNITY BUILD TECH PRIVATE LIMITED  
May 2017 – Oct 2017 · 6 mos  
Decathlon showroom, Amanora Mall , Pune  
Client - Decathlon Sports India Pvt LTD  
work Experience - ACP sheet fixing, Construction of Internal Rooms like Fire control system room AC control room etc., Tiles fixing for entire floor ( Johnson Indura mat finish ) , Painting and finishing work ( POP), glass cladding etc.,

**Education**

- Amrutvahini Sheti & Vikas Santhas Amrutvahini College of Engineering , Amrutangar, Tal.Sangamner, Dist. Ahmednagar 422608**  
2014 – 2017
- Vamrao Ithape polytechnic, Sangamner**  
High School Diploma, Civil Engineering  
2011 – 2014  
Diploma In Civil Engineering
- SNJb Highschool , Chandwad**  
SSC, SSC  
2000 – 2011

Your dream job is closer than you think

[See jobs](#)



**People also viewed**

- Bhavik Thummar** · 3rd  
A self-taught iOS Developer with 3+ years ...
- Nilesh Shewale** · 2nd  
Student Of Mechanical Engineering General...
- Pravin Bhosale** · 2nd  
Engineer at TWENTY TWENTY INTERIOR...
- Vaishnavi Suyog A** · 3rd  
Software Engineer at Mindtree
- Malaika Sareen** · 3rd+  
Student at College of Social Work Nirmala...

[Show more](#)

**People you may know**

- Dean Training and Placement**  
at Sanjivani Group of Institutes, kopargaon
- Avadhut Chindark**  
Student at National Institute of Construct
- SAGAR DUMBRE**  
Structural Engineer a...  
Strudcom Consultant Pvt...
- shivshankar Awale**  
Civil Engineering Consultant at Shiv...
- Dnyaneshwar Bagul**  
Customer Service Executive at Tata...

[Show more](#)

**LEARNING**

Add new skills with these courses

- Construction Math Foundations**  
3,929 viewers
- InfraWorks: Drainage Design**  
6,400 viewers
- InfraWorks 2021 Essential Training**  
2,054 viewers

[Show more on LinkedIn Learning](#)

Your dream job is closer than you think

[See jobs](#)

